
FILED 2/18/2020 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00952-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 18, 2020 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Terence Bethea, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 20180202-SU - Application for a staff-assisted rate increase in Polk 
County, by West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2019-0503-P AA-SU, issued November 25, 2019, this docket shall 
remain open for Commission staff to verify that the revised tariff sheets and customer notice 
have been filed by the Utility and approved by staff. The order also required that the Utility 
notify the Commission by letter within 90 days of the final order to confirm that the adjustments 
to all the applicable national association of regulatory utility commissioners uniform system of 
accounts have been made to the Utility s books and records. There was no timely protest?n . 
utility has fulfilled the ordered requirements. Therefore, this docket may be osed 
administratively. · 

o/<~ ~ ."ft;_ 
.. , .., 
c;.;:, 
I --~.:, ·= n---., r-, 

, .., ,., .J 

n 
- . , < ··- C) rn 

{.. , 
0 . · ) J::,,, -. .. :it i 

' 7 1 .,, . 
S? --0 

CD 
0 r m --




